

**Cyngor Cymuned Basle Hefo Chrugion/
Bausley with Criggion Community Council**

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 17th September 2018 at
Bryn Hafren School

059/2018 **Present:** Councillors, T Davies, Mrs F Davies, Mrs L Burrowes, R Lewis, J Oakley, A Lloyd
Apologies: Councillor D Jones, S Potter
County Councillor Lucy Roberts in attendance
In the absence of Chair and Vice Chair Cllr T Davies stood in

060/2018 **Declarations of Interest**
None

061/2018 Minutes of the meeting 16th July & 6th August 2018
Agreed and signed

Matters arising

062/2018 Highways
All items are still being escalated with Highways following the change of personnel:
Dropped drain at Pecknall Lane.
Resurfacing at Back Lane to the Quarry-
Pot holes on the road above The Hawthorns
White-lining at the Quarry-
The surface approaching the bridge at Meverley
Further potholes by Pecknall farm gate and by the wood gate
Chevron signs on the sharp bend just before Shotton need replacing

County Councillor Roberts reported thankfully some of the works in Back land has been done (but not all) Highways has been restructured and all items were going to be taken up with new personnel
Cllr Oakley advised that a tractor had now hit the long reported dropped drain in Pecknall Lane

New items to be added – Clerk asked Cllr Roberts to see if the drains in Coedway can be cleared to try and prevent overflow in the winter
Drain outside no 23 Bryn Hafren getting blocked – clearing required

Llandrinio Bridge repairs done in a shorter time than planned however scaffolding still remains – question as to whether more work still to be done?

063/2018 Playgrounds
Annual play area inspection has been received. All items are low risk however a couple of comments in tile gaps. Cllr T Davies, Clerk and Mr Wellings to review

Grass cutting – nothing heard from anyone about a permanent solution – Clerk to continue to follow up.

064/2018 Rodneys Pillar
The Structural survey has been received indicating works to around £200,000 required. Clerk, Cllr Burrowes and County Councillor Roberts meeting with others involved this week to look at next steps in the process.

- 065/2018 Correspondence
Training - details of sessions had been received. Cllr Jones had expressed interest in Chair training however health issues have prevented this
- 066/2018 Clerk
Current Clerk to draft advert for the position with applications to come to her initially and interviews to be arranged with Councillors
- 067/2018 Finance
Payments to
Criggion Village Hall (Hire) £20
Six Ticks annual web hosting £216

Proposed by Cllr Burrowes Seconded Cllr T Davies

Bank reconciliation to be passed on to Cllr Potter
Budget reviewed and agreed as on plan
- 068/2018 Next meeting scheduled for 19th November 2018